
1

Kevin Sansom

From: Heather McGinnity <HMcGinnity@collingwood.ca>
Sent: March 19, 2021 11:35 AM
To: Kevin Sansom
Cc: Lindsay Ayers; Mark Figueroa; Evan Orser
Subject: RE: Victoria Annex - Environmental Services Comments

Hi Kevin, 
 
The Town’s request for the water services for the proposed townhouse units facing Sixth Street, Maple Street 
and Fifth Street to be connected to the proposed 150 mm watermain connecting inside the development is 
based on the age and condition of the existing Town watermain on these streets:  
 
Sixth Street – Numerous watermain breaks in the vicinity of the proposed development and a smaller 
diameter watermain (100 mm) than our current standards require.  This watermain is planned for 
replacement and/or upsizing as part of another Town project but the timing of this is yet to be 
determined.  Connecting numerous new services to this existing watermain is not a feasible option at this 
time.  
Maple Street – The existing watermain was constructed in 1945.  While we haven’t had any issues with this 
watermain to-date and it is not a priority in our watermain replacement program, installing 8 new services in 
addition to a 150 mm watermain connection to this short section of pipe raises questions about the integrity 
of this watermain going forward.  The Town is not in favour of allowing the individual connections to this 
watermain unless the developer is prepared to cover the cost of replacing the entire section of watermain on 
Maple from Sixth Street to Fifth Street.  
Fifth Street -  This is a 300 mm watermain that was constructed in 1967.  We haven’t had any breaks in this 
area so I would be open to considering connections to this watermain if this is something you would like to 
proceed with.  
 
In regards to the fire hydrant spacing, please see the below sketch with the preferred locations marked with a 
red “X”. 
 



2

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Heather McGinnity P.Eng.            
Manager, Environmental Services 
705-445-1581 Ext. 3301 | hmcginnity@collingwood.ca 
 
Due to preventative measures being taken to limit the spread of the COVID19 VIRUS, the Town of Collingwood’s offices 
are currently closed but we remain open for business by phone and by email. Please visit www.collingwood.ca for 
updates on the Town’s status. 
 
From: Kevin Sansom <ksansom@tathameng.com>  
Sent: March 16, 2021 10:01 AM 
To: Heather McGinnity <HMcGinnity@collingwood.ca> 
Cc: Lindsay Ayers <layers@collingwood.ca>; Mark Figueroa <mfigueroa@tathameng.com> 
Subject: RE: Victoria Annex - Environmental Services Comments 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside of the Town's email system. Do not click any links or open any 
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. If in doubt, please contact the helpdesk at 
x4357.  

From: Heather McGinnity <HMcGinnity@collingwood.ca>  
Sent: March 16, 2021 9:43 AM 
To: Kevin Sansom <ksansom@tathameng.com> 
Cc: Lindsay Ayers <layers@collingwood.ca>; Mark Figueroa <mfigueroa@tathameng.com> 
Subject: RE: Victoria Annex - Environmental Services Comments 
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Hi Kevin, 
 
I’m still looking into the implications of your request.  I’m hoping to be able to respond later this week. 
 
Regards,  
 
Heather McGinnity P.Eng.            
Manager, Environmental Services 
705-445-1581 Ext. 3301 | hmcginnity@collingwood.ca 
 
Due to preventative measures being taken to limit the spread of the COVID19 VIRUS, the Town of Collingwood’s offices 
are currently closed but we remain open for business by phone and by email. Please visit www.collingwood.ca for 
updates on the Town’s status. 
 
From: Kevin Sansom <ksansom@tathameng.com>  
Sent: March 16, 2021 9:42 AM 
To: Heather McGinnity <HMcGinnity@collingwood.ca> 
Cc: Lindsay Ayers <layers@collingwood.ca>; Mark Figueroa <mfigueroa@tathameng.com> 
Subject: RE: Victoria Annex - Environmental Services Comments 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside of the Town's email system. Do not click any links or open any 
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. If in doubt, please contact the helpdesk at 
x4357.  
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From: Kevin Sansom  
Sent: March 8, 2021 1:43 PM 
To: Heather McGinnity <HMcGinnity@collingwood.ca> 
Cc: Lindsay Ayers <layers@collingwood.ca>; Mark Figueroa <mfigueroa@tathameng.com> 
Subject: RE: Victoria Annex - Environmental Services Comments 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

   

From: Kevin Sansom  
Sent: March 2, 2021 4:45 PM 
To: Heather McGinnity <HMcGinnity@collingwood.ca> 
Cc: Lindsay Ayers <layers@collingwood.ca> 
Subject: Victoria Annex - Environmental Services Comments 
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